

# Stephanie Kay

## **RN 30 years Experience**

Gillette, WY 82716

[stephaniekay84\\_os9@indeedemail.com](mailto:stephaniekay84_os9@indeedemail.com)

+1 970 402 4316

Quality-driven, RN with 30 years of experience in areas of vaccination support, home health, community nursing, mid-level leadership, and project coordination. Multi-State FL#RN9534010 exp 04/2023. Pfizer vaccination and booster, BLS current

Willing to relocate to: Denver, CO - Northern Colorado -

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Matchwell - Durham, NC

April 2022 to July 2022

- Provided staffing support to Long-Term Care, Skilled Care, Memory Care facilities.
- Administered IV medications and managed IV access, including
- Staffed into COVID care units

### **Vaccination Nurse**

Apidel Technologies LLC - Plainfield, IL

September 2021 to March 2022

- Provided vaccination expertise for retail pharmacy to provide all IM and subcutaneous injection to ages 4+ to adult
- Supervised pharmacy electronic vaccination records.
- Verified health insurance and benefit coverage
- Assisted Pharmacist and Store Manager with other operational duties as needed.

### **COVID-19 Vaccinator**

SGS Consulting - Plainfield, IL

January 2021 to August 2021

- Provided on-site COVID-19 IM vaccination to populations age 12+
- Administered up to 132 IM Injections daily - full-time
- Covered 75 miles radius client territory. (Remained flexible to areas assigned)
- Worked in full PPE as required.
- Worked with pharmacy staff in support of project operations.
- Provided medical intervention for adverse reactions post vaccinations

Maxim Healthcare - Private Duty Nurse

Maitland, FL

06/2020 to 01/2021

- Skilled Nursing in the home and Public School settings pediatric client.
- Equipment: G-tube management including medications, Kangaroo

Joey and Enteral Lite, oxygen, standing frames, wheelchairs, activity chairs, shower chairs.  
stephaniekay84\_os9@indeedemail.com  
(970)402-4316  
Gillette, WY 82716  
10/2018 - 03/2020

### **Registered Nurse, Pediatrics**

MGA Homecare - Denver, CO  
July 2019 to March 2020

Skilled nursing in the home and public school settings to include a school for the hearing impaired.  
G-tubes, Trilogy vents, trachs, feeding pumps, oxygen and other specialty DME  
Collaborated with healthcare providers, caregivers, public school staff, PT, OT, ST and DME vendors

### **Registered Nurse, Private Duty**

Aveanna Healthcare - Aurora, CO  
January 2018 to September 2018

- Worked one-on-one in the home setting with medically complex pediatric infants
- Equipment: MIC-Key G-tube, Trilogy Ventilator, Kangaroo Joey Enteral Pump, Heavy-Duty Suction Device, Ballard Suction System, AFOS
- ADLs, including and not limited to medication administration, enteral feedings.

### **Registered Nurse**

Inovalon - Bowie, MD  
March 2016 to June 2016

- Contracted, Temporary HEDIS/ Data Abstraction
- Clinics, Chiropractic Offices, Onsite and Remote
- Electronic Health Record: NextGen, eClinicalWorks, ChartLogic, All Scripts, Cerner, DrChiro, EPIC
- Portable Scanners, printers, remote batch charts.

### **Community Health Special Projects Coordinator**

North Colorado Health Alliance - Evans, CO  
May 2013 to November 2015

- Designed, implemented, monitored, and controlled staff and resources for two large-scale grants
- Public Educator, and Regional "Hub" Leader Coordinated activities over 18 counties
- Leadership positions on Executive teams, giving input and expertise to the organization
- Process and systems improvements to increase enrollment
- Reviewed sales, customer concerns and new opportunities to drive business strategy at weekly planning sessions.
- Collaborated with multiple area companies and other non-profits  
Developed presentations and reports

### **Registered Nurse**

EVERGREEN HOME CARE - Fort Collins, CO  
October 2012 to April 2013

re-hired to Quality-Assurance Assistant  
Document auditing

Collaborated with Clinical Manager and Administrator

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

EVERGREEN HOME HEALTH - Fort Collins, CO

January 2012 to April 2012

Facilitated infant vaccine program (Synagis)

Collaborated with Public Health Department and National Pharmaceutical Company

Case Manager of 14 Complex Medical clients

### **Vaccination Nurse**

Mollen Immunization Clinics - Scottsdale, AZ

October 2011 to March 2012

Performed public vaccinations in select retail pharmacies for Flu Season

Administered all IM and Subcutaneous injections as purchased by customers

Ages 4+

Completed documentation

Controlled supply chain and vaccine cold storage and handling

Set up and tear down of booth daily

Customer service liaison to Pharmacy

### **Registered Nurse**

MedAssurant - Bowie, MD

October 2011 to December 2011

Performed on-site reviews and data abstraction for HealthCare Insurance client

Worked remotely on batch charts as needed

Collaborated with Field Director for any quality improvement planning

Worked under daily metrics and targets for performance and accuracy

### **Registered Nurse**

Interim Home Health Care - Fort Collins, CO

May 2008 to December 2011

Held multiple roles in the company: Private Duty Nurse, Case Manager, Quality Manager/ADON

32 Caseload with 90% documentation accuracy

Team lead

Assured the compliance of nursing and therapy documentation to meet regulatory standards

Developed State Licensure Home Care CNA Testing Lab

Wrote and facilitated staff development training programs

Implemented quality improvement plans and assisted DON as needed

### **Registered Nurse**

Larimer County Hospice - Fort Collins, CO

October 2006 to May 2008

Inpatient end-of-life care, acute symptom/crisis management, including IV therapies and specialized wound care

Liaison between family and community resources

Collaborated with an interdisciplinary team to meet the psychosocial/spiritual needs of patients, caregivers, and families.

**Registered Nurse**

Interim Healthcare Staffing - Fort Collins, CO  
October 2005 to October 2006

Provided staffing support for memory care, inpatient hospice, long-term care, assisted living facilities, group homes  
Accepted assignments on-short notice

**Registered Nurse**

CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT - Greenwood Village, CO  
October 2005 to July 2006

Provided medication and treatment to inmate population for Larimer and Weld counties  
Performed initial intake assessments  
Responded to medical emergencies

**Registered Nurse**

Banner Estrella Hospital - Phoenix, AZ  
December 2004 to February 2005

Cerner Super User and simulation team on integrated high-tech equipment for Hospital opening.

**Registered Nurse**

West Valley Hospital - Goodyear, AZ  
August 2004 to December 2004

Medical-Surgical Float Pool  
Community acute care hospital

**Registered Nurse**

Campbell County Memorial Hospital - Gillette, WY  
January 2003 to January 2004

Charge Nurse for a 150-bed skilled nursing facility.  
Offered expertise in preparation for the facility hospice program.

**Registered Nurse**

Casper Foot Clinic - Casper, WY  
May 2001 to January 2003

Assisted with chair-side surgical procedures in ambulatory clinic, pre-op, recovery and discharge for outpatient surgical procedures  
40 ambulatory patients average per shift

**Registered Nurse**

Campbell County Memorial Hospital - Gillette, WY  
January 1997 to January 1998

Float Pool  
Surgical Center Pre-Op/Post-Op, no PACU  
ER  
Adult Inpatient Psych

**Registered Nurse**

Pioneer Manor Nursing Home - Gillette, WY

May 1996 to January 1997

Charge Nurse of 50-bed skilled nursing and memory care unit.  
Resource Nurse to other units as needed.  
Formed a Task Force to decrease decubiti in high-risk populations  
Assisted in the development of quality programs.

### **Registered Nurse**

Campbell County School District - Gillette, WY  
September 1995 to May 1996

Monitored current care plans and provided first-aid  
Staffed into public schools as needed

### **Registered Nurse**

Valley HealthCare System - Billings, MT  
January 1994 to April 1994

Prepared and presented in-services for continuing education of staff in a long-term care center  
Infection Control manager  
CNA Certification Class facilitator, both classroom and clinical setting

### **Registered Nurse**

Rimrock Foundation - Billings, MT  
February 1993 to January 1994

Nursing care of inpatient drug, alcohol, and eating disorder clients  
Charge Nurse for public detoxification unit

### **Registered Nurse**

Pioneer Manor Nursing Home - Gillette, WY  
February 1991 to January 1993

Skilled nursing care in a long-term care facility.  
Medication administration and treatments including specialized wound care

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's Degree in Business**

Colorado Technical University

### **Associate of Applied Science in Registered Nursing**

Gillette College

### **Certificate**

Colorado State University

Skilled Nursing in the home and Public School

## Skills

---

- Experienced in IV med admin and management

- Electronic Medical Record Systems
- Home Health/Community Nursing
- Strong clinical judgment
- 2022 IV Certification
- HEDIS
- Customer service

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**RN License**

**BLS Certification**

**CPR Certification**

**Compact State Nurse License**